

University of California, Riverside
Transfer Student Resource Guide
2025-2026

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Campus Resources	5
Health, Wellbeing & Safety Division	5
Basic Needs	5
Campus Advocacy, Resources, & Education (CARE)	5
Counseling and Psychological Services (CAPS)	5
Crisis & Intervention Response (S.W.I.F.T)	5
Police and Campus Safety	5
Student Affairs Case Management	5
Student Disability Resource Center (SDRC)	5
Student Health Services	5
• The Well	6
• Scotty's Final Call	6
UCR Okanagan Charter	6
Enhance Your Experience	6
Undergraduate Education	6
Reserve Officer Training Corps (ROTC)	6
XCITE Center for Teaching and Learning	6
Kessler Scholars	6
Student Engagement	6
• Undergraduate Research	7
• Research Portal	7
• Research Mini-grants	7
 Prestigious Scholarship and Awards 	7
• Capital Academic Internship Program	7
 Community Engagement and Service-Learning 	7
 Community Service Portal 	8
• R'Courses	8
• EXCEL+ Career Readiness plus Leadership Program	8
• University Writing Program	8
International Affairs	8
• Education Abroad	8
 International Students and Scholars Office 	8
Academic Success Resources	8
Blue, Gold & Black Mentorship Program (BGBMP)	8
General Advising	8
Academic Advising	9
Pre-Professional Advising Center (PPAC)	9
University Honors	9
UCR Library	9
Helpful Online Resources	9
The Office of Financial Aid	9

	• Financial Wellness Program	9
	Office of the Registrar	9
	Transportation and Parking Services (TAPS)	9
	• Transportation Options	9
	• Bike/Walk	10
	• Bus	10
	 Metrolink 	10
	• Carpool	10
	Vanpool	10
	• Telework	10
	• Electric Vehicle Charging	10
	• Undergraduate Student Parking	11
	Student Affairs	11
	TRIO Scholars Program	11
Со	onnect & Network	11
	Colleges' Student Support Services	11
	• Bourns College of Engineering (BCOE)	11
	 College of Humanities, Arts, and Social Sciences (CHASS) 	11
	 College of Natural & Agricultural Sciences (CNAS) 	11
	 School of Business 	11
	 School of Education (SoE) 	12
	• School of Public Policy (SPP)	12
	Campus Collective Peer Mentoring	12
Stı	udent Affairs	12
	Campus Life	12
	ASPB (Associated Students Program Board)	13
	Associated Students (ASUCR)	13
	The Highlander Newspaper	13
	KUCR	13
	Residential Life	13
	Student Conduct & Academic Integrity Programs (SCAIP)	15
	Student Life	15
	Student Recreation Center	16
	Career Center	16
	Ethnic & Gender Programs	16
	African Student Programs	16
	 Asian Pacific Student Programs 	16
	 Chicano Student Programs 	16
	• LGBT Resource Center	16
	Middle Eastern Student Center	16
	 Native American Student Programs 	16
	 Foster Youth Support Services 	17

 Undocumented Student Programs 	17
• Veterans Resource Center	17
• Women's Resource Center	17
• Hillel	17
Academic Resource Center	18
Hours*	18
Location	18
Contact	18
Services	18
Canvas - eLearn	
SUMMER SESSIONS	



Campus Resources

Health, Wellbeing & Safety Division

Dedicated to listening, supporting, and providing UC Riverside students with helpful resources and services for your overall safety and well-being

Basic Needs

The program supports students facing food and housing insecurities to enhance their academic and personal well-being. Resources include R'Pantry, Meal Support, ScottyEats, Housing Assistance, and more.

110 Costo Hall (951) 827-FOOD (3663) basicneeds@ucr.edu

Campus Advocacy, Resources, & Education (CARE)

Educating, advocating, and empowering our campus community to cultivate healthy cultures, environments, and relationships where UCR students, staff, and faculty can thrive.

HUB 377 | (951) 827-6225 | <u>advocate@ucr.edu</u>

Counseling and Psychological Services (CAPS)

Program provides mental health and crisis response services by licensed professionals to support student well-being and a healthy campus community. Through the Mental Health Ally Initiative, community members promote awareness, share resources, host events, and build a network of allies advocating for mental health at UCR.

Student Health and Counseling Center | (951) 827-5531 counseling@ucr.edu

Crisis & Intervention Response (S.W.I.F.T)

Offers crisis response and intervention for student mental health emergencies.

Call (951) 827-5531, option 1 for 24/7 support. In emergencies, call 911 or UCR Police at (951) 827-5222. | swift-hws@ucr.edu

Police and Campus Safety

Heighten the quality of life on campus by providing a safe and secure environment through professional service to the University community.

On the corner of Canyon Crest Dr. and W Linden St. (In front of the track and field) | (951) 827-5222 | ucpdgeneralmail@ucr.edu

Student Affairs Case Management

Provides resources, guidance, and expertise to help students overcome barriers, clarify needs, and navigate challenges affecting their success.

125 Costo Hall (951) 827-5000 | casemanager@ucr.edu

Student Disability Resource Center (SDRC)

Committed to an accessible, equitable, and inclusive experience for students with disabilities through advocacy, empowerment, and collaboration with the UCR Community to reduce barriers for all students.

1228 Student Services Building (951) 827-3861 sdrc@ucr.edu

Student Health Services

Promote academic excellence, enrich the student experience, and support retention by providing high-quality, accessible, and comprehensive medical care to students with a focus on multidisciplinary services, health education, and prevention.

388 W Linden St (951) 827-3031 24-Hour Nurse Line (800) 391-2793

The Well

Provide quality health promotion and education resources that foster student well-being and academic success and support a healthy campus environment.

HUB 248 | (951) 827-9355 | <u>thewell@ucr.edu</u>

• Scotty's Final Call

Receive messages about free student well-being events that offer free food and health-promoting supplies across campus. Sign up through Highlanderlink to receive alerts via email, text or both.

UCR Okanagan Charter

Collaborates with campus and community partners to create a campus culture of health by incorporating health into all policies, programs, services, and learning, teaching, and working environments.

UCR Human Resources 900 University Avenue, Riverside, California 9252 | (951) 827-5588

Enhance Your Experience

Resources to build transfer students collect experience and prepare for post-graduation.

Undergraduate Education

Providing academic support, experiential learning, and research opportunities

1100 Hinderaker Hall | (951) 827-7750 | vpdueadmin@ucr.edu

Reserve Officer Training Corps (ROTC)

Academic units earned in ROTC programs are counted as elective units toward UC Riverside graduation requirements (More information at the UCR Career Center)

2nd Floor Student Services Building | (951) 827-7389 | armvrotc@ucr.edu

XCITE Center for Teaching and Learning

Assists faculty with the integration of technology into the learning environment to engage students and instructors in an effort to provide a collaborative, engaging and productive learning experience

Rivera Library A0101A (951) 827-2612 xcite@ucr.edu

Kessler Scholars

Provides four years of support to students who are the first in their family to attend college. The goal is to help students achieve college success through holistic support services via a cohort-based model.

(951) 827-1490 andrea.martinezfrausto@ucr.edu

Student Engagement

Coordinates programs for undergraduate students that connect academics and community experiences.

Student Services Building (2nd floor) (951) 827-7389 engage@ucr.edu

• Undergraduate Research

Provide students an advantage of attending a leading research university by participating in faculty-mentored research, scholarship, or creative activity; study abroad; and internship opportunities.

• Research Portal

Offers research opportunities to undergraduates in all disciplines and academic levels, including freshmen and transfer students.

• Research Mini-grants

Offers students the opportunity to apply for funding to support research expenses or travel to present research at national conferences.

- Research Journal A student-edited multi-disciplinary journal that features the very best faculty-mentored undergraduate research and scholarship accomplished on campus.
- Research Symposium Provides the opportunity for undergraduates in all
 disciplines to share their research and creatives in a variety of ways
 including; oral presentations, poster sessions, art exhibitions,
 performances, and electronic media.
- <u>Chancellor's Research Fellows</u> competitive award open to students in all disciplines that supports undergraduate engagement in faculty-mentored research and creative activity projects.

• Prestigious Scholarship and Awards

Provide guidance on selecting recommenders, preparing compelling personal statements, interviewing, and developing a project proposal or proposed program of study.

(951) 827-7389 | <u>ugr@ucr.edu</u>

• Capital Academic Internship Program

Provides a variety of opportunities for eligible students from all majors to earn course credit for substantive internships associated with their academic and career goals. Programs are open to all majors and available year-round. DACA students are encouraged to apply!

(951) 827-6717 | macv.ring@ucr.edu

- <u>UCDC Washington, D.C.</u> Allows students to continue their studies and gain valuable on-the-job experience while interning and living in Washington, D.C. The UCDC program is available year-round and open to all majors and hosts extraordinary internship opportunities in every field.
- <u>UCCS Sacramento, CA</u> An opportunity to combine coursework and professional experience while living, interning, and attending classes in Sacramento. The UCCS program is available year-round and is open to all majors!

• Community Engagement and Service-Learning

servicelearning@ucr.edu

Community Service Portal

Allows UCR students to explore volunteer opportunities both on and off-campus, log hours, and maintain a service resume.

communityservice@ucr.edu

R'Courses

Support students' efforts to develop leadership skills, to innovate the undergraduate curriculum, and to promote democratic, experiential education on campus rcourses@ucr.edu

EXCEL+ Career Readiness plus Leadership Program

Helps students articulate leadership skills they are already developing on campus, both in and out of the classroom, and earn digital badges for career readiness competencies

• University Writing Program

Offers courses that fulfill the UCR writing requirement for students to write well, read closely, and speak formally in public

1003 Humanities and Social Sciences Building (951) 827-7760

International Affairs

Amplify UCR's global connections, enhance our global impact, and provide a world-class education that equips our students with the tools to navigate a changing global landscape.

Student Services Building (2nd floor) | (951) 827-4113 | international affairs@ucr.edu

• Education Abroad

Provides UCR students a gateway to high-quality international opportunities, offered through academic coursework, experiential learning, immersion to cultivate intercultural understanding and collaboration.

educationabroad@ucr.edu

• International Students and Scholars Office

Supports and promotes the success, wellness and personal growth of the international students and scholars through expert advising, intercultural programming, and advocacy.

internationalstudents@ucr.edu and internationalscholars@ucr.edu

Academic Success Resources

Resources to help transfer students plan their academic journey

Blue, Gold & Black Mentorship Program (BGBMP)

A year-long mentoring program for incoming freshmen and transfer students, focused on the Black student experience to enhance retention, graduation rates, belonging, and community build

Student Services Building (2nd floor) (951) 827-7750 victor.moreira@ucr.edu

General Advising

Each college offers tailored services, including advising, career support, academic resources, research opportunities, social events, and leadership programs.

Academic Advising

Academic advising offices guide students on majors, minors, certificates, scheduling, academic planning, and registration.

*Check your specific college/ major and your first initial of your last name to see who is your advisor

Pre-Professional Advising Center (PPAC)

Provides information, advising, and support for students who aspire to graduate/professional programs in the health and law professions and wish to enhance their academic and extracurricular preparation

Rivera Library B03 (951) 827-6233 ppac@ucr.edu

University Honors

The program empowers motivated students to excel by actively engaging with University Honors resources and opportunities. Benefits Priority registration, honors counseling, and capstone development

381 Skye Hall (951) 827-5323 <u>honors@ucr.edu</u>

UCR Library

Serves as an information commons and intellectual center for the campus and is the nexus for research and study at UCR. Hosts workshops, finals stress relief, and loan laptops

Tomas Rivera Library and Orbach Science Library (951) 827-1012

library@ucr.edu

Helpful Online Resources

Ask.ucr.edu Designed as a hub for student supporters, services, and resources.

The Office of Financial Aid

Student Services Building (951) 827-3878 finaid@ucr.edu

• Financial Wellness Program

Aims to inspire confidence and peace of mind when it comes to money management and education

Student Services Building financialwellness@ucr.edu

Office of the Registrar

Assist students with registration, help maintain academic records, verify transcripts, and assist with course catalog maintenance and class scheduling

Student Services Building | (951) 827-7284 | reghelpdesk@ucr.edu

• <u>UCR Academic Calendar</u> Includes final exam schedule and expected graduation date

Transportation and Parking Services (TAPS)

Move UCR forward with innovative, environmentally-sound, and resourceful transportation options for the future growth of our community

683 Linden Street (951) 827-8277 | parking@ucr.edu

• Transportation Options

Manages many programs to promote alternatives to driving

(951) 827-8277 | alttransportation@ucr.edu

Bike/Walk

Cyclists and Walkers save money, reduce their carbon footprint, and can enjoy certain health benefits.

<u>Bikes @ Tap</u> Transportation Services has partnered with Pedals Bike
 Shop to offer student bike packages that can be purchased with financial aid through your Student Business Account or with a credit card.

- Bike/ Walk program UCR provides bike amenities such as offering several self-fix-it stations for do-it-yourself light repairs. Transportation Services also provides free bike registration and issues bike licenses daily between the hours of 800am - 400am
- <u>Bike Registration</u> UCR Transportation Services supports an internal bike registry system and recommends that cyclists license/register their bikes.
 State of California bike license and registration stickers are provided at no cost to enrolled students and employees.
- o Learn about Bike Safety
- o Resources & Links

Bus

UCR partners up with RTA (Riverside Transit Agency) providing all students, faculty, and staff free access to public transportation.

• Register for your free mobile transit permit and simply use your phone when boarding any RTA fixed-route and you'll ride for free.

• Metrolink

Southern California's regional passenger rail system, operating in six counties across the region. Serves the campus with two local stations in Downtown Riverside and Riverside Hunter Park Station.

Student Adventure Pass FREE rides for students. The Student Adventure
Pass makes it easier to connect to opportunities and experiences
throughout SoCal, by train, and some other transit in Socal

• Carpool

Participants must be undergraduate commuter students living 3+ miles from campus who travel along the same route.

Vanpool

An alternative form of transportation available to all UCR faculty, staff and currently enrolled UCR students.

Telework

Faculty, Staff and Graduate students that telework at least twice per week and do not purchase a monthly, quarterly or annual parking permit are qualified to apply for the R'Commute Program. To verify eligibility, you will need to submit a signed Remote Work Agreement.

• Electric Vehicle Charging

Operates an Electric Vehicle Charging Program on the UC Riverside campus main campus.

• Undergraduate Student Parking

If you choose to drive to campus, a valid UCR parking permit is required at all times on the UC Riverside campus. Undergraduate commuter permits are available to purchase <u>online</u> by logging in with your UCR Net ID. Commuter permits may be purchased using Visa, Mastercard, Discover, or by Transfer to Student Account.

Student Affairs

Oversees UCR's large and diverse student body and the programs that provide resources to aid students' personal, academic and professional growth

2108 Hinderaker Hall (951) 827-4642 vcsa@ucr.edu

TRIO Scholars Program

Federally funded by a grant from the U.S. Department of Education focusing on improving retention and graduation rates of first-generation and income-qualified students and students with disabilities

HUB 261 (951) 827-6195 <u>triosss@ucr.edu</u>

Connect & Network

Resources that will help students build their network and strengthen their community

Colleges' Student Support Services

- Bourns College of Engineering (BCOE)
 - BCOE Transfer Student Center helps transfer students with their transition and provides the appropriate resources to help them succeed. The Transfer Transition Program is focused on creating a supportive and inclusive environment for incoming transfer students to help them adjust to the university.

Winston Chung Hall 103 (951) 827-5124 transfer@eng.ucr.edu

- College of Humanities, Arts, and Social Sciences (CHASS)
 - CHASS Transfers F1RST To support students in the College of Humanities, Arts, and Social Sciences during their first year of UCR by providing access to valuable tools and resources that will help avoid transfer shock.

HMNSS 1614 (951) 827-2742 transfers1st@ucr.edu

- College of Natural & Agricultural Sciences (CNAS)
 - STEM Connections Program Provides support and advancement opportunities to students who are pursuing bachelor's degrees in the Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics fields

Pierce Hall 1104 (951) 827-1764 | nhi.tran@ucr.edu

- School of Business
 - School of Business Undergraduate Student Ambassador Program
 Offers a great opportunity for undergraduate students to represent the
 business school to internal and external UCR constituents

Anderson Hall (951) 827- 6329 business@ucr.edu

School of Education (SoE)

- SoE Ambassadors Undergraduate students who support the vision and spirit of SOE by collaborating with faculty and staff to provide engaging, informative, and personalized experiences for the ESHD (Education, Society, and Human Development major) community.
 - SoE Writing Support Helps students build the necessary skills they need to improve as writers. We believe in the power of writing for change—to raise marginalized voices, bring awareness to social issues and participate in civic engagement.

1207 Sproul Hall	951-827- 5802
------------------	---------------

SoE Alumni Mentor Network To help future teachers develop skills to
ease their transition into their own classrooms. Includes a seminar series
inviting veteran teachers to UCR, it is open to all students enrolled in
SOE's teacher education program.

• School of Public Policy (SPP)

 Student Success Programs The UCR School of Public Policy is committed to ensuring the success of our public policy majors during the course of their studies and after they graduate. Including Ambassador Program, Peer Academic Advisors and more.

4133 Interdisciplinary South | (951) 827-5664 | spp@ucr.edu

 SPP Roosevelt Network Student-run, policy think-tank focused on the research, advocacy, and discussion of various policy issues

(951) 827-5564 | roosevelt@ucr.edu

Campus Collective Peer Mentoring

A mentorship program where Students are matched with mentors who are there to offer guidance as students acclimate to life in college — open to freshmen and transfer students

1100 Hinderaker Hall (951) 827-7750 | vpdueadmin@ucr.edu

Student Affairs

Oversees UCR's large and diverse student body and the programs that provide resources to aid students' personal, academic and professional growth

2108 Hinderaker Hall (951) 827-4642 <u>vcsa@ucr.edu</u>

Campus Life

Keep students connected to campus activities, organizations, supportive programming, and news.

ASPB (Associated Students Program Board)

Brings entertainment and special events to UC Riverside

HUB 111 | (951) 827-2772

Associated Students (ASUCR)

Student body government representing UCR's diverse student population

HUB 202 (951) 827-3621 <u>asucr@ucr.edu</u>

The Highlander Newspaper

Independent, student-run newspaper

HUB 101 (951) 827-3617 | editorinchief@highlandernews.org

KUCR

A vital, active, and creative college broadcaster in the student/campus model seen in the University of California and other great academic institutions throughout the United States. KUCR Radio University of California Riverside (951) 827-3737

Residential Life

Committed to the development of a safe, inclusive, living and learning community; which holistically fosters academic, social, cultural, and personal growth.

- <u>Living-Learning Communities</u> Offers a unique opportunity for students with common interests and/or identities to live together connections that help guide students through their academic and social transitions. Some communities are connected specifically to colleges and/or majors; others are designed for students with a shared background.
 - Academic Living-Learning Communities Spend the year with students with similar academic majors, and share academic experiences with peers and faculty. Available programs help residents develop academically, professionally and personally. They can also connect residents to campus partners and student organizations. Additionally, the programs can help guide future academic and employment options.
 - <u>CHASS Focusing</u> on academic transitions and professional success, this community is built in partnership with the College of Humanities, Arts, and Social Sciences (CHASS) and their students.
 - Community Location Lothian Residence Hall
 - Enginuity Focusing on academic transitions and professional success, this community is built in partnership with The Marlan and Rosemary Bourns College of Engineering and their students.
 - Community Location Lothian Residence Hall
 - <u>Honors Focusing</u> on academic transitions and professional success, this community is built in partnership with University Honors and their students
 - Community Location
 - First-year students Pentland Hills Residence Halls
 - All others Glen Mor Apartments
 - Pre-Business Focusing on academic transitions and professional success, this community is built in partnership with the CHASS Pre-Business Program, the School of Business Undergraduate Programs, and their students
 - Community Location Pentland Hills Residence Halls

- <u>SiMS Focusing</u> on academic transitions and professional success, this community is built in partnership with the College of Natural and Agricultural Sciences (CNAS) and their students
 - Community Location Pentland Hills Residence Halls
- Experiential Living-Learning Communities Students with a similar background can choose to live together in these student-driven communities. They can also work with the respective ethnic, cultural and/or gender offices on campus to celebrate and encourage their identity development. Available programs increase residents' knowledge of the group's common history and contemporary issues. They help develop residents academically, professionally, and personally. These programs also connect residents to relevant campus partners.
 - Markaz Focusing on serving those identifying and/or interested in the Middle East, North Africa, Central and South Asia and their many ethnicities, religions, nationalities, and traditions.
 - Affiliated with MESC
 - Community Location Pentland Hills Residence Hall
 - Mundo Focusing on serving those identifying and interested in Chicanx/Latinx cultures and traditions, Mundo, meaning "world" in Spanish, seeks to expand students' academic success and build a sense of comunidad (community) and familia (family).
 - Affiliated with CSP
 - Community Location Lothian Residence Hall
 - PATH Focusing on celebrating and affirming the experience of students of the African diaspora, the Pan-African Theme Hall cultivates an environment for residents to connect with fellow creative, intelligent scholars sharing similar academic and social goals.
 - Affiliated with ASP
 - Community Location Lothian Residence Hall
 - <u>Pathways LLC</u> (exclusively for transfer students Fostering a unique, community-living experience for
 incoming and continuing transfer students, *Pathways*is designed to help its residents navigate and thrive in
 the UCR culture while growing and developing
 personally and professionally to become effective
 leaders.

- Community Location Glen Mor Apartments
- Stonewall Focusing on celebrating and welcoming lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, questioning, intersex, and asexual students, while welcoming the identities of every resident. Stonewall, named for the historic Stonewall Uprising and a turning point in the fight for LGBTQ+ rights and visibility, cultivates a feeling of family, community, and respect for its residents
 - Affiliated with the LGBTRC
 - Community Location Pentland Hills Residence Hall
- Stride 2 Success Fostering an intentional, community living environment for second-year students, Stride 2 Success is designed to encourage its residents to seize their second-year experience by engaging in topics of leadership & involvement, major & careers, and community & connection.
 - o Community Location Glen Mor Apartments

Student Conduct & Academic Integrity Programs (SCAIP)

Enforcing student conduct policies, reviewing misconduct cases, and assigning educational sanctions where necessary

199 Costo Hall (951) 827-4208 | conduct@ucr.edu

Student Life

Supporting opportunities for learning, leadership, community building, and creative expression that go way beyond the classroom

HUB 229 (951) 827-2439 <u>ucrlife@ucr.edu</u>

Fraternity and Sorority Involvement Center: The mission of the Fraternity and Sorority Involvement Center at the University of California, Riverside is to challenge and support students as they conduct themselves in a manner that reflects the values of their fraternal organizations.

HUB 229 | (951) 827-7344 | <u>ucrlife@ucr.edu</u>

- <u>Highlander Link</u> A central hub for UCR students to find organizations, attend events, and track involvement
- **Tartan Soul** Four qualities that show the world you're a Highlander Integrity, Accountability, Excellence and Respect.

Student Recreation Center

Offers members of the Highlander community a healthy option to living active and meaningful lives while working on achieving their degrees

UCR Student Recreation Center | (951)-827-5738 | recinfo@ucr.edu

Career Center

Dedicated to connect, empower and inspire current students and alumni on their career paths. Drop-in Career Advising & Appointments Same day, 15 minute in-person advising appointment, stop by Career Center. Workshops are offered fully-online at the start of the quarter with some hybrid options available at the end of the quarter.

Career Center Plaza (951) 827-3631 <u>careercounseling@ucr.edu</u>

Ethnic & Gender Programs

Provide a sense of belonging, a feeling of support, and the opportunity for learning in a relaxed and safe environment

• African Student Programs

Enhances academic, cultural, and social development and retains students of African descent

o 133 Costo Hall | (951) 827-4576 | <u>aspucr@ucr.edu</u>

Asian Pacific Student Programs

Promotes a diverse learning environment, providing the UC Riverside community with opportunities to learn from and about the Asian and Pacific Islander student community

o 244 Costo Hall (Inside) | (951) 827-7272 | apsp@ucr.edu

• Chicano Student Programs

Develops a constructive environment for Chicano/Latino students and educates the general university population about the Chicano/Latino community

145 Costo Hall (Outside) | (951) 827-3821 | estella.acuna@ucr.edu

• LGBT Resource Center

Provides support, education, and advocacy regarding sexual orientation and gender identity for UC Riverside

o 245 Costo Hall (Inside) | (951) 827-2267 | <u>out@ucr.edu</u>

Middle Eastern Student Center

Supports intellectual exchange and encourages the study of Middle Eastern culture and history while promoting the advancement of higher education

111 Costo Hall (1st floor) | (951) 827-7233 | mesc@ucr.edu

Native American Student Programs

Provides educational, cultural and social support for American Indian students

229 Costo Hall (2nd floor) | (951) 827-4143
 ioshuag@ucr.edu

• Foster Youth Support Services

Provides a network of resources to students who are transitioning from the foster care system to adulthood in order to facilitate their successful pursuit of higher education

o 3637 Canyon Crest Dr. #K101 | (951) 827-6545 kenyon.whitman@ucr.edu

• Undocumented Student Programs

Provides an equal opportunity to students to get a quality education in a safe and friendly environment with resources to help you achieve your goals

o 224 Costo Hall (2nd floor) | (951) 827-2193 | ana.coria@ucr.edu

• Veterans Resource Center

Dedicated to meeting the unique academic and personal needs of student veterans, as well as providing opportunities for student veterans to connect with and support one another

o 125 Costo Hall (1st floor) | (951) 827-2099 | tamara.thacker@ucr.edu

Women's Resource Center

Offers campus safety programs, sexual assault and domestic violence support, student leadership opportunities and special events connected to women's and gender issues

o 260 Costo Hall (Inside) | (951) 827-3337 | <u>wrc@ucr.edu</u>

Hillel

Provides an opportunity for both Jewish and non-Jewish students, faculty and staff to explore Jewish identity within the university community

o Location 241 Costo Hall (Inside) | <u>evaisben@iehillel.org</u>

Academic Resource Center

Providing peer-to-peer as well as staff support and mentoring to empower students to grow intellectually and personally as they pursue their goals. Tutoring resources for students are offered in-person and online.

Hours*

Monday – Thursday 9 am – 6 pm Friday 9 am – 5 pm

Location

Skye Hall 156 (1st floor)

Across from the University Lecture Hall (UNLH)

*Hours are subject to change, please see the website for up to date information.

Contact

www.arc.ucr.edu 951-827-3721 arc@ucr.edu

Facebook - https://www.facebook.com/ucrarc

Instagram - https://www.instagram.com/ucriversidearc/

Services

- <u>Transfer Success Program</u> Connects students to student success services to empower students in their academic, professional, and personal endeavors while assisting students in navigating the university system
- <u>Tutorial Assistance Program (TAP)</u> Offers broad-based study skills strategies and techniques to promote critical thinking
 - Schedules vary by different colleges (STEM and CHASS)
- <u>Supplemental Instruction (SI)</u> An academic assistance program that uses peer-led group study to help students succeed in traditionally difficult courses – those with high failure and/or withdrawal rates
 - Learning Community are mandated to attend SI twice a week.
 - CNAS AND BCOE STUDENTS ARE EXPECTED TO GO
 - Open SI follows the traditional tenets of Supplemental Instruction with voluntary participation (mostly upper division)
- R'Success Workshops Covers a variety of study and life skills topics such as study habits and time management skills
- Assistance, Coaching, and Encouragement (ACE) Aid students in the development of essential and lifelong academic skills and study habits that will ultimately help them achieve academic success
 - Referred by professors and academic advisor
 - Need-based
- Writing & Reading Support Program Provide undergraduates writing and reading assistance in any academic discipline during any stage of your writing process, pre-writing to finalizing drafts.
 - o Offers workshops

Canvas - eLearn

Canvas is UCR's learning management system (LMS). Some of the tools and features of Canvas include a gradebook, discussion forums, quizzing, announcements, messaging, speedgrader, syllabus, calendar, and our educational technology tools.

For (UCR) Canvas Campus support -- ITS/Bearhelp (M-F 8am- 5pm)

- Call: 951-827-IT4U(4848)
- Submit a ticket or browse knowledge base articles at https://ithelp.ucr.edu/

For support directly from Canvas, you may take advantage of the following resources 24/7 365 Days

• Call: 877-469-7640

Chat: https://cases.canvaslms.com/liveagentchat

• Email: support@instructure.com

For course creation and availability

• Visit: https://ucrsupport.service-now.com

SUMMER SESSIONS UC RIVERSIDE

- SUMMER SESSIONS . . . Helps you STAY ON TRACK TO FINISH IN 4 YEARS! (Summer can help you fill in the gaps with classes you need to graduate in 4 years.)
- SUMMER SESSIONS . . . Is YOUR 4th QUARTER! (Summer classes are regular General Catalog courses, appearing on your transcripts the same as Fall, Winter, and Spring quarter classes.)
- SUMMER SESSIONS ... Get into IMPACTED CLASSES! (With over 600 classes offered each summer, 40% of which are ONLINE, it's easy to get into classes that are impacted during the regular quarters.)
- SUMMER SESSIONS ... Classes can help you IMPROVE YOUR GPA!
 (Many students take summer classes to improve their GPA because they are able to focus on the subject matter and have more access to instructors!)
 - SUMMER SESSIONS... COSTS THE SAME OR LESS than the other quarters.* (There is an 8-unit fee cap for UC undergrads, so students who enroll in 12, 16 or more units ONLY pay for 8 units!)
- SUMMER SESSIONS ... FINANCIAL AID & HOUSING contracts are available! (visit the Financial Aid website <u>financialaid.ucr.edu</u> / Housing website <u>housing.ucr.edu</u>)
- SUMMER SESSIONS ... Is an OPEN ENROLLMENT QUARTER! (All UCs, international, eligible high school, and visiting students are welcome to attend.)
- SUMMER SESSIONS... Helps you earn the 45 UNITS PER YEAR that you need to graduate on time!

 (If you plan to graduate in 4 years, you must successfully complete at least 45 units each year!)
- *Summer Sessions & Financial Aid information is subject to change

https://summer.ucr.edu/

